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PART I - FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Item 1.  Interim Financial Statements

Emclaire Financial Corp.
Consolidated Balance Sheets

As of September 30, 2011 (Unaudited) and December 31, 2010
(Dollar amounts in thousands, except per share data)

September 30, December 31,
2011 2010

Assets

Cash and due from banks $ 2,387 $ 2,507
Interest earning deposits with banks 24,643 16,520
Cash and cash equivalents 27,030 19,027
Securities available for sale, at fair value 129,681 125,820
Loans receivable, net of allowance for loan losses of $3,525 and $4,132 306,653 306,152
Federal bank stocks, at cost 3,805 4,129
Bank-owned life insurance 5,755 5,596
Accrued interest receivable 1,658 1,763
Premises and equipment, net 9,086 9,241
Goodwill 3,664 3,664
Core deposit intangible 1,673 2,021
Prepaid expenses and other assets 2,924 4,472
Total Assets $ 491,929 $ 481,885

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity

Liabilities:
Deposits:
Non-interest bearing $ 86,843 $ 75,941
Interest bearing 331,212 333,717
Total deposits 418,055 409,658
Short-term borrowed funds - 5,000
Long-term borrowed funds 20,000 25,000
Accrued interest payable 544 649
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 3,202 2,460
Total Liabilities 441,801 442,767

Commitments and Contingent Liabilities - -

Stockholders' Equity:
Preferred stock, $1.00 per value, 3,000,000 shares authorized;
Series A, cumulative preferred stock, $7,500 liquidation value, 0 and 7,500 shares
issued and outstanding, respectively - 7,447
Series B, non-cumulative preferred stock, $10,000 liquidation value, 10,000 and 0
shares issued and outstanding, respectively 10,000 -
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Warrants 88 88
Common stock, $1.25 par value, 12,000,000 shares authorized; 1,849,425 and
1,559,421 shares issued; 1,747,408 and 1,457,404 shares outstanding 2,312 1,949
Additional paid-in capital 19,097 14,812
Treasury stock, at cost; 102,017 shares (2,114 ) (2,114 )
Retained earnings 19,196 17,705
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) 1,549 (769 )
Total Stockholders' Equity 50,128 39,118
Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity $ 491,929 $ 481,885

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

1

Edgar Filing: EMCLAIRE FINANCIAL CORP - Form 10-Q

6



Emclaire Financial Corp.
Consolidated Statements of Operations (Unaudited)

For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2011 and 2010
(Dollar amounts in thousands, except per share data)

For the three months ended For the nine months ended
September 30, September 30,

2011 2010 2011 2010

Interest and dividend income:
Loans receivable, including fees $ 4,345 $ 4,505 $12,983 $13,342
Securities:
Taxable 643 642 1,762 1,982
Exempt from federal income tax 325 299 974 845
Federal bank stocks 13 10 39 32
Interest earning deposits with banks 40 63 141 214
Total interest and dividend income 5,366 5,519 15,899 16,415

Interest expense:
Deposits 1,178 1,328 3,561 4,161
Borrowed funds 275 415 948 1,316
Total interest expense 1,453 1,743 4,509 5,477

Net interest income 3,913 3,776 11,390 10,938
Provision for loan losses 80 113 320 465

Net interest income after provision for loan losses 3,833 3,663 11,070 10,473

Noninterest income:
Fees and service charges 395 340 1,108 1,026
Commissions on financial services 92 212 396 542
Title premiums 11 36 65 78
Net gain on sales of available for sale securities - 629 482 1,029
Earnings on bank-owned life insurance 62 60 183 178
Other 265 196 743 560
Total noninterest income 825 1,473 2,977 3,413

Noninterest expense:
Compensation and employee benefits 1,737 1,755 5,368 5,361
Premises and equipment 530 526 1,668 1,605
Intangible asset amortization 110 141 348 445
Professional fees 192 134 538 413
Federal deposit insurance 116 158 414 447
Other 710 1,190 2,420 2,488
Total noninterest expense 3,395 3,904 10,756 10,759

Income before provision for income taxes 1,263 1,232 3,291 3,127
Provision for income taxes 214 271 611 641
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Net income 1,049 961 2,680 2,486
Accumulated preferred stock dividends and discount
accretion 201 98 397 294

Net income available to common stockholders $ 848 $ 863 $2,283 $2,192

Basic and diluted earnings per common share $ 0.49 $ 0.59 $1.38 $1.52

Average common shares outstanding 1,747,408 1,457,404 1,652,865 1,440,452

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

2
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Emclaire Financial Corp.
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Unaudited)

For the nine months ended September 30, 2011 and 2010
(Dollar amounts in thousands)

For the nine months ended
September 30,

2011 2010

Cash flows from operating activities
Net income $2,680 $2,486
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 605 682
Provision for loan losses 320 465
Net amortization 170 146
Amortization of intangible assets and mortgage servicing rights 360 460
Realized gains on sales of available for sale securities, net (482 ) (1,029 )
Net losses on foreclosed real estate 8 25
Restricted stock and stock option compensation 71 103
Increase in bank-owned life insurance, net (159 ) (155 )
(Increase) decrease in accrued interest receivable 105 (15 )
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses and other assets 321 (145 )
Decrease in accrued interest payable (105 ) (31 )
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses and other liabilities 742 (1,791 )
Net cash provided by operating activities 4,636 1,201

Cash flows from investing activities
Loan originations and principal collections, net (1,542 ) (6,084 )
Available for sale securities:
Sales 27,493 37,808
Maturities, repayments and calls 49,026 98,612
Purchases (76,326 ) (157,488 )
Redemption (purchase) of federal bank stocks 324 (150 )
Proceeds from the sale of foreclosed real estate 499 64
Write-down of foreclosed real estate 5 -
Purchases of premises and equipment (450 ) (371 )
Net cash used in investing activities (971 ) (27,609 )

Cash flows from financing activities
Net increase in deposits 8,397 18,330
Repayments on Federal Home Loan Bank advances (5,000 ) (10,000 )
Repayments on other borrowed funds (5,000 ) -
Dividends paid (1,136 ) (886 )
Proceeds from the issuance of common stock 4,577 -
Proceeds from the issuance of preferred stock (Series B) 10,000 -
Redemption of preferred stock (Series A) (7,500 ) -
Proceeds from the reissuance of treasury stock - 410
Net cash provided by financing activities 4,338 7,854
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Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 8,003 (18,554 )
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 19,027 38,952
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $27,030 $20,398

Supplemental information:
Interest paid $4,614 $5,507
Income taxes paid 115 550

Supplemental noncash disclosure:
Transfers from loans to foreclosed real estate 492 155

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

3
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Emclaire Financial Corp.
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity (Unaudited)

For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2011 and 2010
(Dollar amounts in thousands, except per share data)

For the three months ended For the nine months ended
September 30, September 30,

2011 2010 2011 2010

Balance at beginning of period $ 45,121 $ 39,483 $39,118 $37,034

Net income 1,049 961 2,680 2,486

Other comprehensive income:
Change in net unrealized gains on available for sale
securities, net of taxes 1,881 818 2,636 2,103
Less: reclassification adjustment for gains included in net
income, net of taxes - 415 318 679
Other comprehensive income 1,881 403 2,318 1,424

Total comprehensive income 2,930 1,364 4,998 3,910

Stock compensation expense 14 22 71 103

Dividends declared on preferred stock (157 ) (94 ) (344 ) (281 )

Dividends declared on common stock (280 ) (204 ) (792 ) (605 )

Issuance of common stock (290,004 shares) - - 4,577 -

Issuance of preferred stock (10,000 shares, Series B) 10,000 - 10,000 -

Redemption of preferred stock (7,500 shares, Series A) (7,500 ) - (7,500 ) -

Reissuance of treasury stock (26,000 shares) - - - 410

Balance at end of period $ 50,128 $ 40,571 $50,128 $40,571

Common cash dividend per share $ 0.16 $ 0.14 $0.48 $0.42

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

4
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Emclaire Financial Corp.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited)

1. Nature of Operations and Basis of Presentation.

Emclaire Financial Corp. (the “Corporation”) is a Pennsylvania company and the holding company of The Farmers
National Bank of Emlenton (the “Bank”) and Emclaire Settlement Services, LLC (the “Title Company”).  The Corporation
provides a variety of financial services to individuals and businesses through its offices in Western Pennsylvania.  Its
primary deposit products are checking, savings and term certificate accounts and its primary lending products are
residential and commercial mortgages, commercial business loans and consumer loans.

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Corporation and its wholly owned subsidiaries, the
Bank and the Title Company.  All significant intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in
preparing the consolidated financial statements.

The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements for the interim periods include all adjustments,
consisting of normal recurring accruals, which are necessary, in the opinion of management, to fairly reflect the
Corporation’s consolidated financial position and results of operations.  Additionally, these consolidated financial
statements for the interim periods have been prepared in accordance with instructions for the Securities and Exchange
Commission’s (SEC’s) Form 10-Q and Article 10 of Regulation S-X and therefore do not include all information or
footnotes necessary for a complete presentation of financial condition, results of operations and cash flows in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP).  For further
information, refer to the audited consolidated financial statements and footnotes thereto for the year ended December
31, 2010, as contained in the Corporation’s 2010 Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the SEC.

The balance sheet at December 31, 2010 has been derived from the audited financial statements at that date but does
not include all the information and footnotes required by GAAP for complete financial statements.

The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with GAAP, requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts in the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes.  Actual
results could differ from those estimates.  Material estimates that are particularly susceptible to significant change in
the near term relate to the determination of the allowance for loan losses, fair value of financial instruments, goodwill,
real estate owned, the valuation of deferred tax assets and other-than-temporary impairment charges on
securities.  The results of operations for interim quarterly or year to date periods are not necessarily indicative of the
results that may be expected for the entire year or any other period.  Certain amounts previously reported may have
been reclassified to conform to the current year’s financial statement presentation.

2. Issuance of Common Stock.

On March 31, 2011, the Corporation sold 290,004 shares of common stock, par value $1.25 per share, in a private
offering to accredited individual and institutional investors at $15.95 per share.  The Corporation realized $4.6 million
in proceeds from the offering net of $48,000 of direct costs relating to the offering.

5
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3.Participation in the Small Business Lending Fund (SBLF) of the U.S. Treasury Department (U.S. Treasury) and
Repurchase of Shares Issued Under the Troubled Asset Relief Program (TARP).

On August 18, 2011, the Corporation entered into a Securities Purchase Agreement (the Agreement) with the
Secretary of the U.S. Treasury, pursuant to which the Corporation issued and sold to the U.S. Treasury 10,000 shares
of Senior Non-Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock, Series B (Series B Preferred Stock), having a liquidation
preference of $1,000 per share, for aggregate proceeds of $10.0 million.  The issuance was pursuant to the U.S.
Treasury’s SBLF program, a $30.0 billion fund established under the Small Business Jobs Act of 2010, which
encourages lending to small businesses by providing capital to qualified community banks with assets less than $10.0
billion.  The Series B Preferred Stock is entitled to receive non-cumulative dividends payable quarterly on each
January 1, April 1, July 1 and October 1, beginning October 1, 2011.  The dividend rate, which is calculated on the
aggregate liquidation amount, has been initially set at 5% per annum based upon the current level of Qualified Small
Business Lending (QSBL) by the Bank.  The dividend rate for future periods will be set based upon the percentage
change in qualified lending between each dividend period and the baseline QSBL level established at the time the
Agreement was entered into.  Such dividend rate may vary from 1% per annum to 5% per annum for the second
through tenth dividend periods, and from 1% per annum to 7% per annum for the eleventh through the eighteenth
dividend periods.  If the Series B Preferred Stock remains outstanding for more than four-and-one-half years, the
dividend rate will be fixed at 9%.  Prior to that time, in general, the dividend rate decreases as the level of the Bank’s
QSBL increases.  Such dividends are not cumulative, but the Corporation may only declare and pay dividends on its
common stock (or any other equity securities junior to the Series B Preferred Stock) if it has declared and paid
dividends for the current dividend period on the Series B Preferred Stock, and will be subject to other restrictions on
its ability to repurchase or redeem other securities.

As more completely described in the Certificate of Designation, holders of the Series B Preferred Stock have the right
to vote as a separate class on certain matters relating to the rights of holders of Series B Preferred Stock and on certain
corporate transactions.  Except with respect to such matters, the Series B Preferred Stock does not have voting rights.

The Corporation may redeem the shares of Series B Preferred Stock, in whole or in part, at any time at a redemption
price equal to the sum of the liquidation amount and the per-share amount of any unpaid dividends for the then-current
period, subject to any required prior approval by the Corporation’s primary federal banking regulator.

Under the Agreement, the Corporation also repurchased 7,500 shares of Fixed Rate Cumulative Perpetual Preferred
Stock, Series A (Series A Preferred Stock), issued on December 23, 2008 to the U.S. Treasury in association with
participation in the TARP Capital Purchase Plan (TARP/CPP) of the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008
(EESA).  The Series A Preferred Stock was fully repurchased for the sum of the liquidation amount of $1,000 per
share and all accrued and unpaid dividends then due, for a total repurchase amount of $7.5 million.  The warrants to
purchase 50,111 shares of the Corporation’s common stock, par value $1.25 per share, issued to the U.S. Treasury with
the Series A Preferred Stock, remains outstanding.  The warrant has a 10-year term with an exercise price equal to
$22.45 per share of common stock.

4. Earnings per Common Share.

Basic earnings per common share (EPS) excludes dilution and is computed by dividing net income available to
common shareholders by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the period.  Diluted EPS
includes the dilutive effect of additional potential common shares issuable under stock options and warrants.

6
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4. Earnings per Common Share (continued).

The factors used in the Corporation’s earnings per common share computation follow:

(Dollar amounts in thousands, except for per share amounts)For the three months endedFor the nine months ended
September 30, September 30,

2011 2010 2011 2010
Earnings per common share - basic
Net income $1,049 $961 $2,680 $2,486
Preferred stock dividends and discount accretion 201 98 397 294
Net income available to common stockholders $848 $863 $2,283 $2,192
Average common shares outstanding 1,747,408 1,457,404 1,652,865 1,440,452
Basic earnings per common share $0.49 $0.59 $1.38 $1.52

Earnings per common share - diluted
Net income available to common stockholders $848 $863 $2,283 $2,192
Average common shares outstanding 1,747,408 1,457,404 1,652,865 1,440,452
Add: Dilutive effects of assumed exercises of stock options 2,059 2,331 2,688 1,722
Average shares and dilutive potential common shares 1,749,467 1,459,735 1,655,553 1,442,174
Diluted earnings per common share $0.49 $0.59 $1.38 $1.52

Stock options, restricted stock awards and warrants not
considered in computing diluted earnings per share because
they were antidilutive 148,861 145,111 147,861 145,111

5. Securities.

The following table summarizes the Corporation’s securities as of September 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010:

(Dollar amounts in thousands) Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair

cost gains losses value

Available for sale:
September 30, 2011:
U.S. Treasury and federal agency $ 3,942 $ 484 $ - $ 4,426
U.S. government sponsored entities and
agencies 44,937 119 (51 ) 45,005
Mortgage-backed securities: residential 37,687 2,089 - 39,776
State and political subdivisions 36,758 1,477 (9 ) 38,226
Equity securities 2,584 - (336 ) 2,248

$ 125,908 $ 4,169 $ (396 ) $ 129,681
December 31, 2010:
U.S. Treasury and federal agency $ 6,839 $ 6 $ (116 ) $ 6,729
U.S. government sponsored entities and
agencies 62,770 79 (487 ) 62,362
Mortgage-backed securities: residential 19,015 370 (5 ) 19,380
Collateralized mortgage obligations:
residential 917 5 - 922
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State and political subdivisions 33,477 589 (164 ) 33,902
Equity securities 2,542 - (17 ) 2,525

$ 125,560 $ 1,049 $ (789 ) $ 125,820

7
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5. Securities (continued).

The following table summarizes scheduled maturities of the Corporation’s debt securities as of September 30,
2011.  Expected maturities may differ from contractual maturities because issuers may have the right to call or prepay
obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.  Mortgage-backed securities are not due at a single maturity
and are shown separately.

(Dollar amounts in thousands) Available for sale
Amortized Fair

cost value

Due in one year or less $ - $ -
Due after one year through five years 10,153 10,284
Due after five through ten years 28,564 29,930
Due after ten years 46,919 47,443
Mortgage-backed securities: residential 37,688 39,776

$ 123,324 $ 127,433

Information pertaining to securities with gross unrealized losses at September 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010,
aggregated by investment category and length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous loss
position, follows:

(Dollar amounts in thousands) Less than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized

Description of Securities Value Loss Value Loss Value Loss

September 30, 2011:
U.S. Treasury and federal agency $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
U.S. government sponsored entities
and agencies 18,436 (51 ) - - 18,436 (51 )
State and political subdivisions 1,440 (9 ) - - 1,440 (9 )
Equity securities 740 (314 ) 187 (22 ) 927 (336 )

$ 20,616 $ (374 ) $ 187 $ (22 ) $ 20,803 $ (396 )

December 31, 2010:
U.S. Treasury and federal agency $ 4,814 $ (116 ) $ - $ - $ 4,814 $ (116 )
U.S. government sponsored entities
and agencies 43,291 (487 ) 43,291 (487 )
Mortgage-backed securities:
residential 1,994 (5 ) - - 1,994 (5 )
State and political subdivisions 8,685 (164 ) - - 8,685 (164 )
Equity securities 14 (2 ) 152 (15 ) 166 (17 )

$ 58,798 $ (774 ) $ 152 $ (15 ) $ 58,950 $ (789 )

Management evaluates securities for other-than-temporary impairment at least on a quarterly basis, and more
frequently when economic, market or other concerns warrant such evaluation.  Consideration is given to: (1) the
length of time and the extent to which the fair value has been less than cost, (2) the financial condition and near-term
prospects of the issuer, (3) whether the market decline was affected by macroeconomic conditions and (4) whether the
Corporation has the intent to sell the debt security or more likely than not will be required to sell the security before
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recovery of its amortized cost basis.  If the Corporation intends to sell an impaired security, or if it is more likely than
not the Corporation will be required to sell the security before its anticipated recovery, the Corporation records an
other-than-temporary loss in an amount equal to the entire difference between fair value and amortized
cost.  Otherwise, only the credit portion of the estimated loss on debt securities is recognized in earnings, with the
other portion of the loss recognized in other comprehensive income.  For equity securities determined to be
other-than-temporarily impaired, the entire amount of impairment is recognized through earnings.
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5. Securities (continued).

There were five equity securities in an unrealized loss position as of September 30, 2011.  Equity securities owned by
the Corporation consist of common stock of various financial service providers.  These investment securities are in an
unrealized loss position as a result of recent market volatility and depressed pricing of the financial services
sector.  The Corporation does not invest in these securities with the intent to sell them for a profit in the near
term.  For investments in equity securities, in addition to the general factors mentioned above for determining whether
the decline in market  value is  other-than-temporary,  the analysis of whether an equity securi ty is
other-than-temporarily impaired includes a review of the profitability and capital adequacy and all other information
available to determine the financial position and near term prospects of each issuer.  The results of analyzing the
aforementioned metrics and financial fundamentals suggest recovery of amortized cost as the sector improves.  Based
on that evaluation, and given that the Corporation’s current intention is not to sell any impaired securities and it is more
likely than not it will not be required to sell these securities before the recovery of its amortized cost basis, the
Corporation does not consider the equity securities with unrealized losses as of September 30, 2011 to be
other-than-temporarily impaired.

There were 15 debt securities in an unrealized loss position as of September 30, 2011, all of which were in an
unrealized loss position for less than 12 months.  Of these securities, 10 were U.S. government sponsored entities and
agencies, four were state and political subdivisions and one was a residential mortgage-backed security issued by a
government-sponsored entity (GSE).  The unrealized losses associated with these securities were not due to the
deterioration in the credit quality of the issuer that is likely to result in the non-collection of contractual principal and
interest, but rather have been caused by a rise in interest rates from the time the securities were purchased.  Based on
that evaluation and other general considerations, and given that the Corporation’s current intention is not to sell any
impaired securities and it is more likely than not it will not be required to sell these securities before the recovery of
its amortized cost basis, the Corporation does not consider the debt securities with unrealized losses as of September
30, 2011 to be other-than-temporarily impaired.

6. Loans Receivable and Related Allowance for Loan Losses.

The Corporation’s loans receivable as of the respective dates are summarized as follows:

(Dollar amounts in thousands) September 30, December 31,
2011 2010

Mortgage loans on real estate:
Residential first mortgages $ 90,704 $ 84,575
Home equity loans and lines of credit 72,230 75,458
Commercial real estate 92,467 93,028

255,401 253,061
Other loans:
Commercial business 41,951 43,780
Consumer 12,826 13,443

54,777 57,223
Total loans, gross 310,178 310,284
Less allowance for loan losses 3,525 4,132
Total loans, net $ 306,653 $ 306,152
Nonaccrual loans $ 5,269 $ 6,570
Loans 90 days or more past due and still accruing - 41
Total nonperforming loans $ 5,269 $ 6,611
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6. Loans Receivable and Related Allowance for Loan Losses (continued).

The following table summarizes the Corporation’s impaired loans as of September 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010:

(Dollar amounts in thousands) September 30, December 31,
2011 2010

Loans with no allocated allowance for loan losses $ 2,985 $ 2,209
Loans with allocated allowance for loan losses 171 3,215
Total impaired loans $ 3,156 $ 5,424
Amount of the allowance for loan losses allocated $ 36 $ 1,246

The following table presents impaired loans by class, segregated by those for which a specific allowance was required
and those for which a specific allowance was not necessary as of September 30, 2011:

(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Impaired Loans with For the three months endedFor the nine months ended
Specific Allowance September 30, 2011 September 30, 2011

Unpaid AverageInterest IncomeAverageInterest Income
Principal Recorded Related Recorded RecognizedRecorded Recognized
Balance InvestmentAllowanceInvestment in PeriodInvestment in Period

Residential first mortgages $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Home equity and lines of
credit - - - - - - -
Commercial real estate 102 102 1 639 2 51 7
Commercial business 69 69 35 932 1 488 2
Consumer - - - - - - -
Total $ 171 $ 171 $ 36 $ 1,571 $ 3 $ 539 $ 9

Impaired Loans
with

For the three
months ended

For the nine months
ended

No Specific
Allowance

September 30,
2011 September 30, 2011

Unpaid Average
Interest
Income Average

Interest
Income

Principal Recorded Recorded RecognizedRecorded Recognized

Balance Investment Investment
in

Period Investment
in

Period

Residential first mortgages $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Home equity and lines of
credit - - - - - -
Commercial real estate 1,348 984 789 22 1,115 51
Commercial business 60 35 69 3 49 5
Consumer 1,966 1,966 2,046 37 1,996 78
Total $ 3,374 $ 2,985 $ 2,904 $ 62 $ 3,160 $ 134
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The following table presents impaired loans by class, segregated by those for which a specific allowance was required
and those for which a specific allowance was not necessary as of December 31, 2010:

(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Impaired Loans with Impaired Loans with
Specific Allowance No Specific Allowance

Unpaid Unpaid
Principal Recorded Related Principal Recorded
Balance Investment Allowance Balance Investment

Residential first mortgages $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Home equity and lines of credit - - - - -
Commercial real estate 1,994 1,769 387 - -
Commercial business 1,446 1,446 859 98 73
Consumer - - - 2,136 2,136
Total $ 3,440 $ 3,215 $ 1,246 $ 2,234 $ 2,209

Unpaid principal balance includes any loans that have been partially charged off but not forgiven.  Accrued interest is
not included in the recorded investment in loans based on the amounts not being material.

10
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6. Loans Receivable and Related Allowance for Loan Losses (continued).

Troubled debt restructurings (TDR).  The Corporation has certain loans that have been modified in order to maximize
collection of loan balances.  If, for economic or legal reasons related to the customer’s financial difficulties,
management grants a concession compared to the original terms and conditions of the loan that it would not have
otherwise considered, the modified loan is classified as a TDR.  Concessions related to TDRs generally do not include
forgiveness of principal balances.  The Corporation generally does not extend additional credit to borrowers with
loans classified as TDRs.

At September 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010, the Corporation had $445,000 and $774,000, respectively, of loans
classified as TDRs, which are included in impaired loans above.  At September 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010, the
Corporation had $0 and $115,000 of the allowance for loan losses allocated to these specific loans.

During the three and nine month periods ended September 30, 2011, the Corporation did not modify any additional
loans as TDRs.

During the three and nine month periods ended September 30, 2011, the Corporation did not have any loans which
were modified as TDRs for which there was a payment default within twelve months following the modification.

Credit Quality Indicators.  Management categorizes loans into risk categories based on relevant information about the
ability of borrowers to service their debt such as: current financial information, historical payment experience, credit
documentation, public information and current economic trends, among other factors.

Commercial real estate and commercial business loans not identified as impaired are evaluated as risk rated pools of
loans utilizing a risk rating practice that is supported by a quarterly special asset review.  In this review process,
strengths and weaknesses are identified, evaluated and documented for each criticized and classified loan and
borrower, strategic action plans are developed, risk ratings are confirmed and the loan’s performance status reviewed.

Management has determined certain portions of the loan portfolio to be homogeneous in nature and assigns like
reserve factors for the following loan pool types:  residential real estate, home equity loans and lines of credit, and
consumer installment and personal lines of credit.

The reserve allocation for risk rated loan pools is developed by applying the following factors:

Historic:  Management utilizes a computer model to develop the historical net charge-off experience which is used to
formulate the assumptions employed in the migration analysis applied to estimate future losses in the
portfolio.  Outstanding balance and charge-off information are input into the model and historical loss migration rate
assumptions are developed to apply to pass, special mention, substandard and doubtful risk rated loans.  Normally, a
twelve-quarter rolling weighted-average is utilized to anticipate probable incurred losses in the loan portfolio.

Qualitative:  Qualitative adjustment factors for pass, special mention, substandard and doubtful ratings are developed
and applied to risk rated loans to allow for: quality of lending policies and procedures; national and local economic
and business conditions; changes in the nature and volume of the portfolio; experiences, ability and depth of lending
management; changes in trends, volume and severity of past due, nonaccrual and classified loans and loss and
recovery trends; quality of loan review systems; concentrations of credit and other external factors.

Management uses the following definitions for risk ratings:
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Pass:  Loans classified as pass typically exhibit good payment performance, and have underlying borrowers with
acceptable financial trends where repayment capacity is evident.  These borrowers typically would have a sufficient
cash flow that would allow them to weather an economic downturn and the value of any underlying collateral could
withstand a moderate degree of depreciation due to economic conditions.
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6. Loans Receivable and Related Allowance for Loan Losses (continued).

Special Mention:  Loans classified as special mention are characterized by potential weaknesses that could jeopardize
repayment as contractually agreed.  These loans may exhibit adverse trends such as increasing leverage, shrinking
profit margins and/or deteriorating cash flows.  These borrowers would inherently be more vulnerable to the
application of economic pressures.

Substandard:  Loans classified as substandard exhibit weaknesses that are well-defined to the point that repayment is
jeopardized.  Typically, the Corporation is no longer adequately protected by both the apparent net worth and
repayment capacity of the borrower.

Doubtful:  Loans classified as doubtful have advanced to the point that collection or liquidation in full, on the basis of
currently ascertainable facts, conditions and value, is highly questionable or improbable.

The following table presents the classes of the loan portfolio summarized by the aggregate pass and the criticized
categories of special mention, substandard and doubtful within the Corporation’s internal risk rating system as of
September 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010:

(Dollar amounts in
thousands)

Special
Not Rated Pass Mention Substandard Doubtful Total

September 30, 2011:
Residential first
mortgages $ 89,595 $ - $ - $ 1,109 $ - $ 90,704
Home equity and lines
of credit 72,059 - - 171 - 72,230
Commercial real estate - 85,656 3,373 3,438 - 92,467
Commercial business - 40,043 541 1,367 - 41,951
Consumer 10,860 - - 1,966 - 12,826
Total $ 172,514 $ 125,699 $ 3,914 $ 8,051 $ - $ 310,178

December 31, 2010:
Residential first
mortgages $ 84,045 $ - $ - $ 530 $ - $ 84,575
Home equity and lines
of credit 75,458 - - - - 75,458
Commercial real estate - 86,790 3,021 3,217 - 93,028
Commercial business - 40,625 1,081 2,030 44 43,780
Consumer 10,953 - - 2,490 - 13,443
Total $ 170,456 $ 127,415 $ 4,102 $ 8,267 $ 44 $ 310,284

Management further monitors the performance and credit quality of the loan portfolio by analyzing the age of the
portfolio as determined by the length of time a recorded payment is past due.  The following table presents the classes
of the loan portfolio summarized by the aging categories of performing loans and non-performing loans as of
September 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010:

Edgar Filing: EMCLAIRE FINANCIAL CORP - Form 10-Q

24



(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Performing Nonperforming
Accruing Accruing Accruing Accruing
Loans Not 30-59 Days 60-89 Days90 Days + Total
Past Due Past Due Past Due Past Due Nonaccrual Loans

September 30, 2011:
Residential first mortgages $ 87,562 $ 1,879 $ 154 $ - $ 1,109 $ 90,704
Home equity and lines of
credit 71,550 433 76 - 171 72,230
Commercial real estate 90,608 51 24 - 1,784 92,467
Commercial business 41,733 34 70 - 114 41,951
Consumer 10,684 42 9 - 2,091 12,826
Total loans $ 302,137 $ 2,439 $ 333 $ - $ 5,269 $ 310,178

December 31, 2010:
Residential first mortgages $ 81,888 $ 1,875 $ 281 $ 41 $ 490 $ 84,575
Home equity and lines of
credit 74,559 541 21 - 337 75,458
Commercial real estate 90,809 113 26 - 2,080 93,028
Commercial business 42,168 102 - - 1,510 43,780
Consumer 11,252 36 2 - 2,153 13,443
Total loans $ 300,676 $ 2,667 $ 330 $ 41 $ 6,570 $ 310,284
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6. Loans Receivable and Related Allowance for Loan Losses (continued).

The following table presents the Corporation’s nonaccrual loans by aging category as of September 30, 2011 and
December 31, 2010:

(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Not 30-59 Days 60-89 Days 90 Days + Total
Past Due Past Due Past Due Past Due Loans

September 30, 2011:
Residential first mortgages $ - $ - $ - $ 1,109 $ 1,109
Home equity and lines of credit - - - 171 171
Commercial real estate 1,060 - - 724 1,784
Commercial business 99 - - 15 114
Consumer 2,091 - - - 2,091
Total loans $ 3,250 $ - $ - $ 2,019 $ 5,269

December 31, 2010:
Residential first mortgages $ - $ - $ - $ 490 $ 490
Home equity and lines of credit - - - 337 337
Commercial real estate 682 161 813 424 2,080
Commercial business 79 6 1,251 174 1,510
Consumer 2,136 - - 17 2,153
Total loans $ 2,897 $ 167 $ 2,064 $ 1,442 $ 6,570

An allowance for loan losses (ALL) is maintained to absorb probable incurred losses from the loan portfolio.  The
ALL is based on management’s continuing evaluation of the risk characteristics and credit quality of the loan portfolio,
assessment of current economic conditions, diversification and size of the portfolio, adequacy of collateral, past and
anticipated loss experience and the amount of non-performing loans.

Management reviews the loan portfolio on a quarterly basis using a defined, consistently applied process in order to
make appropriate and timely adjustments to the ALL.  When information confirms all or part of specific loans to be
uncollectible, these amounts are promptly charged off against the ALL.

Following is an analysis of the changes in the ALL for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2011 and
2010:

(Dollar amounts in thousands) At or for the three months endedAt or for the nine months ended
September 30, September 30,

2011 2010 2011 2010
Balance at the beginning of the period $ 3,562 $ 3,298 $ 4,132 $ 3,202
Provision for loan losses 80 113 320 465
Charge-offs (126 ) (104 ) (977 ) (381 )
Recoveries 9 150 50 171
Balance at the end of the period $ 3,525 $ 3,457 $ 3,525 $ 3,457
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6. Loans Receivable and Related Allowance for Loan Losses (continued).

The following table details activity in the ALL and the recorded investment by portfolio segment based on impairment
method at September 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010:

(Dollar amounts in thousands)
Home
Equity

Residential & Lines Commercial Commercial
Mortgages of Credit Real Estate Business Consumer Total

Three months
ended September
30, 2011:
Allowance for
loan losses:
Beginning
Balance $ 493 $ 207 $ 1,653 $ 1,166 $ 43 $ 3,562
Charge-offs (39 ) (34 ) - (37 ) (16 ) (126 )
Recoveries - 1 - 5 3 9
Provision 360 150 30 (489 ) 29 80
Ending Balance $ 814 $ 324 $ 1,683 $ 645 $ 59 $ 3,525

Nine months
ended September
30, 2011:
Allowance for
loan losses:
Beginning
Balance $ 398 $ 572 $ 1,707 $ 1,323 $ 132 $ 4,132
Charge-offs (220 ) (161 ) (200 ) (355 ) (41 ) (977 )
Recoveries - 1 - 40 9 50
Provision 636 (88 ) 176 (363 ) (41 ) 320
Ending Balance $ 814 $ 324 $ 1,683 $ 645 $ 59 $ 3,525

Ending ALL
balance
attributable to
loans:
Individually
evaluated for
impairment - - 1 35 - 36
Collectively
evaluated for
impairment 814 324 1,682 610 59 3,489

Total loans:
Individually
evaluated for
impairment - - 1,450 129 1,966 3,545
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Collectively
evaluated for
impairment 90,704 72,230 91,017 41,822 10,860 306,633

Year ended
December 31,
2010:
Allowance for
loan losses:
Beginning
Balance $ 356 $ 452 $ 1,895 $ 448 $ 51 $ 3,202
Charge-offs (40 ) (45 ) (61 ) (216 ) (190 ) (552 )
Recoveries 2 2 147 5 20 176
Provision 80 163 (274 ) 1,086 251 1,306
Ending Balance $ 398 $ 572 $ 1,707 $ 1,323 $ 132 $ 4,132

Ending ALL
balance
attributable to
loans:
Individually
evaluated for
impairment - - 387 859 - 1,246
Collectively
evaluated for
impairment 398 572 1,320 464 132 2,886

Total loans:
Individually
evaluated for
impairment - - 1,769 1,519 2,136 5,424
Collectively
evaluated for
impairment 84,575 75,458 91,259 42,261 11,307 304,860

The allowance for loan losses is based on estimates, and actual losses will vary from current estimates.  Management
believes that the granularity of the homogeneous pools and the related historical loss ratios and other qualitative
factors, as well as the consistency in the application of assumptions, result in an ALL that is representative of the risk
found in the components of the portfolio at any given date.

7. Goodwill and Intangible Assets.

The following table summarizes the Corporation’s acquired goodwill and intangible assets as of September 30, 2011
and December 31, 2010:

(Dollar amounts in thousands) September 30, 2011 December 31, 2010
Gross Carrying

Amount
Accumulated
Amortization

Gross Carrying
Amount

Accumulated
Amortization

Goodwill $ 3,664 $ - $ 3,664 $ -
Core deposit intangibles 4,027 2,354 4,027 2,006
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Total $ 7,691 $ 2,354 $ 7,691 $ 2,006
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7. Goodwill and Intangible Assets (continued).

During the third quarter of 2009, the Corporation recorded goodwill and a core deposit intangible of $2.2 million and
$2.8 million, respectively, associated with a branch purchase transaction.  Goodwill is not amortized but is evaluated
for impairment on an annual basis or whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying value may not
be recoverable.  No goodwill impairment charges were recorded during 2010 or in the first nine months of 2011.  The
core deposit intangible asset is amortized using the double declining balance method over a weighted average
estimated life of nine years and is not estimated to have a significant residual value.  During the three and nine month
periods ending September 30, 2011, the Corporation recorded intangible amortization expense totaling $110,000 and
$348,000, respectively.

8. Stock Compensation Plans.

The Corporation’s 2007 Stock Incentive Plan and Trust (the Plan), which was approved by shareholders, permits the
grant of restricted stock awards and options to its directors, officers and employees for up to 177,496 shares of
common stock.  Incentive stock options, non-incentive or compensatory stock options and share awards may be
granted under the Plan.  The exercise price of each option shall at least equal the market price of a share of common
stock on the date of grant and have a contractual term of up to ten years.  Options shall vest and become exercisable at
the rate, to the extent and subject to such limitations as may be specified by the Corporation.  Compensation cost
related to share-based payment transactions must be recognized in the financial statements with measurement based
upon the fair value of the equity or liability instruments issued.

A summary of option activity under the Plan as of September 30, 2011, and changes during the period then ended is
presented below:

Aggregate Weighted-Average
Weighted-AverageIntrinsic ValueRemaining Term

Options Exercise Price (in thousands) (in years)

Outstanding as of January 1, 2011 100,750 $ 24.44 $ - 6.9
Granted - - - -
Exercised - - - -
Forfeited (7,250 ) 22.81 - -
Outstanding as of September 30, 2011 93,500 $ 24.56 $ 14 6.2
Exercisable as of September 30, 2011 77,000 $ 25.95 $ - 5.8

A summary of the status of the Corporation’s nonvested option shares as of September 30, 2011, and changes during
the period then ended is presented below:

Weighted-Average
Options Grant-date Fair Value

Nonvested at January 1, 2011 25,750 $ 1.89
Granted - -
Vested (6,500 ) 2.60
Forfeited (2,750 ) 2.71
Nonvested as of September 30, 2011 16,500 $ 1.64
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8. Stock Compensation Plans (continued).

A summary of the status of the Corporation’s nonvested restricted stock awards as of September 30, 2011, and changes
during the period then ended is presented below:

Weighted-Average
Shares Grant-date Fair Value

Nonvested at January 1, 2011 19,000 $ 16.79
Granted - -
Vested - -
Forfeited - -
Nonvested as of September 30, 2011 19,000 $ 16.79

For the nine month periods ended September 30, 2011 and 2010, the Corporation recognized $71,000 and $103,000,
respectively, in stock compensation expense.  As of September 30, 2011, there was $138,000 of total unrecognized
compensation cost related to nonvested share-based compensation arrangements granted under the Plan.  That cost is
expected to be recognized over the next 2.3 years.

9. Fair Values of Financial Instruments.

Management uses its best judgment in estimating the fair value of the Corporation’s financial instruments; however,
there are inherent weaknesses in any estimation technique.  Therefore, for substantially all financial instruments, the
fair value estimates herein are not necessarily indicative of the amounts the Corporation could have realized in a sale
transaction on the dated indicated.  The estimated fair value amounts have been measured as of their respective dates
and have not been re-evaluated or updated for purposes of these financial statements subsequent to those respective
dates.  As such, the estimated fair values of these financial instruments subsequent to the respective reporting dates
may be different than the amounts reported at such dates.

Fair value is the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability (exit price) in the
principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market participants
on the measurement date.  There are three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value.

Level 1:  Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical,
unrestricted assets or liabilities.

Level 2:  Quoted prices in markets that are not active, or inputs that are observable either directly or indirectly, for
substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3:  Prices or valuation techniques that require inputs that are both significant to the fair value measurement and
unobservable (i.e. supported with little or no market activity).

An asset or liability’s level is based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

The Corporation used the following methods and significant assumptions to estimate the fair value of each type of
financial instrument:

Available for sale securities – The fair value of available for sale securities are determined by obtaining quoted prices
on nationally recognized securities exchanges (Level 1 inputs) or matrix pricing, which is a mathematical technique
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widely used in the industry to value debt securities without relying on quoted prices for the specific securities but
rather by relying on securities’ relationships to other benchmark quoted securities (Level 2 inputs).

16

Edgar Filing: EMCLAIRE FINANCIAL CORP - Form 10-Q

34



9. Fair Values of Financial Instruments (continued).

Impaired loans – Fair value on impaired loans is measured using the estimate fair market value of the collateral less the
estimate costs to sell.  Fair value of the loan’s collateral is typically determined by appraisals or independent
valuation.  Management’s ongoing review of appraisal information may result in additional discounts or adjustments to
valuation based upon more recent market sales activity or more current appraisal information derived from properties
of similar type and/or locale.  Such adjustments are usually significant and typically result in a Level 3 classification
of the inputs for determining fair value.  As of September 30, 2011 the fair value consists of loan balances of
$171,000, net of a valuation allowance of $36,000, compared to loan balances of $3.2 million, net of a valuation
allowance of $1.2 million at December 31, 2010.  There was no additional provision for loan losses recorded during
the three or nine months ended September 30, 2011 for impaired loans.

Real estate owned – Nonrecurring adjustments to certain commercial and residential real estate properties classified as
other real estate owned (OREO) are measured at fair value, less costs to sell.  Fair values are based on recent real
estate appraisals.  These appraisals may use a single valuation approach or a combination of approaches including
comparable sales and the income approach.  Adjustments are routinely made in the appraisal process by the
independent appraisers to adjust for differences between the comparable sales and income data available.  Such
adjustments are usually significant and typically result in a Level 3 classification of the inputs for determining fair
value.  As of September 30, 2011, OREO measured at fair value less costs to sell had a net carrying amount of
$14,000, which is made up of the outstanding balance of $19,000 and a write-down of $5,000.

For assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis, the fair value measurements by level within the fair value
hierarchy are as follows:

(Dollar amounts in thousands) (Level 1) (Level 2)
Quoted Prices in Significant (Level 3)
Active Markets Other Significant

for Identical Observable Unobservable
Description Total Assets Inputs Inputs

September 30, 2011:
U.S. Treasury and federal agency $ 4,426 $ - $ 4,426 $ -
U.S. government sponsored entities and agencies 45,005 - 45,005 -
Mortgage-backed securities: residential 39,776 - 39,776 -
State and political subdivision 38,226 - 38,226 -
Equity securities 2,248 913 1,335 -

$ 129,681 $ 913 $ 128,768 $ -

December 31, 2010:
U.S. Treasury and federal agency $ 6,729 $ - $ 6,729 $ -
U.S. government sponsored entities and agencies 62,362 62,362
Mortgage-backed securities: residential 19,380 - 19,380 -
Collateralized mortgage obligations 922 - 922 -
State and political subdivision 33,902 - 33,902 -
Equity securities 2,525 154 2,371 -

$ 125,820 $ 154 $ 125,666 $ -

During the nine month period ended September 30, 2011, the Corporation transferred one equity security from a Level
2 classification to a Level 1 classification.  This equity security had a fair market value of $725,000 at September 30,
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17

Edgar Filing: EMCLAIRE FINANCIAL CORP - Form 10-Q

36



9. Fair Values of Financial Instruments (continued).

For assets measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis, the fair value measurements by level within the fair value
hierarchy are as follows:

(Dollar amounts in thousands) (Level 1) (Level 2)
Quoted Prices in Significant (Level 3)
Active Markets Other Significant

for Identical Observable Unobservable
Description Total Assets Inputs Inputs

September 30, 2011:
Impaired commercial real estate loans $ 101 $ - $ - $ 101
Impaired commercial business loans 34 - - 34
Other commercial real estate owned 14 14

$ 149 $ - $ - $ 149

December 31, 2010:
Impaired commercial real estate loans $ 1,382 $ - $ - $ 1,382
Impaired commercial business loans 587 - - 587

$ 1,969 $ - $ - $ 1,969

The following table sets forth the carrying amount and fair value of the Corporation’s financial instruments included in
the consolidated balance sheet as of September 30, 2011:

(Dollar amounts in thousands) September 30, 2011 December 31, 2010
Carrying amount Fair value Carrying amount Fair value

Financial assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 27,030 $ 27,030 $ 19,027 $ 19,027
Securities 129,681 129,681 125,820 125,820
Loans receivable, net 306,653 311,732 306,152 308,776
Federal bank stocks 3,805 N/A 4,129 N/A
Accrued interest receivable 1,658 1,658 1,763 1,763

Financial liabilities:
Deposits 418,055 425,182 409,658 415,040
Borrowed funds 20,000 23,441 30,000 33,163
Accrued interest payable 544 544 649 649

Off-balance sheet commitments - - - -

This information should not be interpreted as an estimate of the fair value of the entire Corporation since a fair value
calculation is only provided for a limited portion of the Corporation’s assets and liabilities.  Due to a wide range of
valuation techniques and the degree of subjectivity used in making the estimates, comparisons between the
Corporation’s disclosures and those of other companies may not be meaningful.  The following methods and
assumptions were used to estimate fair values of the Corporation’s financial instruments at September 30, 2011 and
December 31, 2010:
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Carrying amount is the estimated fair value for cash and cash equivalents, securities, accrued interest receivable and
payable, demand deposits, short-term borrowed funds, and variable rate loans or deposits that reprice frequently and
fully.  For fixed rate loans or deposits and for variable rate loans or deposits with infrequent repricing or repricing
limits, fair value is based on discounted cash flows using current market rates applied to the estimated life and credit
risk.  Fair value of debt is based on current rates for similar financing.  It was not practicable to determine the fair
value of federal bank stocks due to restrictions placed on the stocks transferability.

Estimates of the fair value of off-balance sheet items were not made because of the short-term nature of these
arrangements and the credit standing of the counterparties.  Also, unfunded loan commitments relate principally to
variable rate commercial loans.
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10. New Accounting Standards.

In December 2010, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) amended existing guidance relating to
goodwill impairment testing.  This guidance requires that if the carrying amount of a reporting unit is zero or negative,
a qualitative assessment be performed to determine if it is more likely than not that goodwill is impaired.  Step 2 of the
impairment test shall be performed if it is more likely than not that goodwill is impaired.  The amendments in this
guidance are effective for fiscal years, and interim periods within those years, beginning after December 15,
2010.  Early adoption is permitted.  The Corporation does not expect the guidance to have a material impact on its
consolidated financial statements.

In April 2011, the FASB amended existing guidance for assisting a creditor in determining whether a restructuring is a
troubled debt restructuring.  The amendments clarify the guidance for a creditor’s evaluation of whether it has granted
a concession and whether a debtor is experiencing financial difficulties.  With regard to determining whether a
concession has been granted, the guidance clarifies that creditors are precluded from using the effective interest
method to determine whether a concession has been granted.  In the absence of using the effective interest method, a
creditor must now focus on other considerations such as the value of the underlying collateral, evaluation of other
collateral or guarantees, the debtor’s ability to access other funds at market rates, interest rate increases and whether the
restructuring results in a delay in payment that is insignificant.  This guidance is effective for interim and annual
reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2011, and should be applied retrospectively to the beginning of the annual
period of adoption.  For purposes of measuring impairment on newly identified troubled debt restructurings, the
amendments should be applied prospectively for the first interim or annual period beginning on or after June 15,
2011.  Early adoption is permitted.  The adoption of this guidance did not have a material impact on the Corporation’s
consolidated financial statements.

In June 2011, the FASB amended existing guidance and eliminated the option to present the components of other
comprehensive income as part of the statement of changes in shareholder’s equity.  The amendment requires that
comprehensive income be presented in either a single continuous statement or in two separate consecutive
statements.  The amendments in this guidance are effective as of the beginning of a fiscal reporting year, and interim
periods within that year, that begins after December 15, 2011.  The adoption of this amendment will change the
presentation of the components of comprehensive income for the Corporation as part of the consolidated statement of
shareholder’s equity.

In September 2011, the FASB amended existing guidance to simplify how entities, both public and nonpublic, test
goodwill for impairment.  The guidance permits an entity to first assess qualitative factors to determine whether it is
“more likely than not” that the fair value of a reporting unit is less than its carrying amount as a basis for determining
whether it is necessary to perform the two-step goodwill impairment test.  The more-likely-than-not threshold is
defined as having a likelihood of more than 50%.  The amendments in this guidance are effective for annual and
interim goodwill impairment tests performed for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2011.  Early adoption is
permitted, including for annual and interim goodwill impairment tests performed as of a date before September 15,
2011, if an entity’s financial statements for the most recent annual or interim period have not yet been issued.  The
Corporation plans to early adopt the guidance in the fourth quarter of 2011 and does not expect the adoption to have a
material impact on its consolidated financial statements.

Item 2.  Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

This section discusses the consolidated financial condition and results of operations of Emclaire Financial Corp. and
its wholly owned subsidiaries, the Bank and the Title Company, for the three and nine months ended September 30,
2011, compared to the same period in 2010 and should be read in conjunction with the Corporation’s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2010, filed with the SEC and with the accompanying consolidated

Edgar Filing: EMCLAIRE FINANCIAL CORP - Form 10-Q

39



financial statements and notes presented on pages 1 through 19 of this Form 10-Q.
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This Form 10-Q, including the financial statements and related notes, contains forward looking statements within the
meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the Securities Act, and Section 21E of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or the Exchange Act.  These forward looking statements represent
plans, estimates, objectives, goals, guidelines, expectations, intentions, projections and statements of our beliefs
concerning future events, business plans, objectives, expected operating results and the assumptions upon which those
statements are based.  Forward looking statements include without limitation, any statement that may predict, forecast,
indicate or imply future results, performance or achievements, and are typically identified with words such as “may,”
“could,” “should,” “will,” “would,” “believe,” “anticipate,” “estimate,” “expect,” “intend,” “plan” or words or phrases of similar
meaning.  We caution that the forward looking statements are based largely on our expectations and are subject to a
number of known and unknown risks and uncertainties that are subject to change based on factors which are, in many
instances, beyond our control.  Actual results, performances or achievements could differ materially from those
contemplated, expressed or implied by the forward looking statements.  Therefore, we caution you not to place undue
reliance on our forward looking information and statements.  Except as required by applicable law or regulation, we
will not update the forward looking statements to reflect actual results or changes in factors affecting the forward
looking statements.

CHANGES IN FINANCIAL CONDITION

Total assets increased $10.0 million or 2.1% to $491.9 million at September 30, 2011 from $481.9 million at
December 31, 2010.  This increase resulted primarily from increases in cash and cash equivalents and securities of
$8.0 million and $3.9 million, respectively, partially offset by a $1.5 million decrease in other assets.  The net increase
in the Corporation’s assets was primarily funded by increases in customer deposits and stockholders’ equity of $8.4
million and $11.0 million, respectively, partially offset by a decrease in borrowed funds of $10.0 million.  The
decrease in other assets was due primarily to a reduction in net deferred tax assets relating to the Corporation’s
increased unrealized gains on available for sale securities.

Total liabilities decreased $966,000 to $441.8 million at September 30, 2011 from $442.8 million at December 31,
2010, resulting primarily from a $10.0 million reduction in borrowed funds as the Corporation prepaid a $5.0 million
FHLB advance and paid off a $5.0 million credit line with another correspondent bank.  Partially offsetting the
decrease in borrowed funds, customer deposits increased $8.4 million or 2.1%, which consisted of a $10.9 million or
14.4% increase in noninterest bearing deposits and a $2.5 million decrease in interest bearing deposits, and other
liabilities increased $742,000 due primarily to an increase in net deferred tax liabilities relating to the aforementioned
increase in unrealized gains on available for sale securities.

Stockholders’ equity increased $11.0 million or 28.2% to $50.1 million at September 30, 2011 from $39.1 million at
December 31, 2010.  During the quarter ended March 31, 2011, the Corporation raised $4.6 million in capital, net of
expenses, following the issuance of 290,004 shares of common stock in a private placement offering to accredited
investors.  During the quarter ended September 30, 2011, the Corporation issued 10,000 shares of Senior
Non-Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock, Series B (Series B Preferred Stock) having a liquidation preference of
$1,000 per share, for aggregate proceeds of $10.0 million.  The issuance was pursuant to the U.S. Treasury’s Small
Business Lending Fund (SBLF) program.  In connection with this transaction, the Corporation also repurchased 7,500
shares of Fixed Rate Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock, Series A (Series A Preferred Stock), issued on December
23, 2008 to the U.S. Treasury in association with participation in the Troubled Asset Relief Program Capital Purchase
Plan (TARP/CPP) of the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008 (EESA).  The Series A Preferred Stock was
fully repurchased for the sum of the liquidation amount of $1,000 per share and all accrued and unpaid dividends then
due, for a total repurchase amount of $7.5 million. In addition, retained earnings increased $1.5 million during the
year-to-date period.  Book value and tangible book value per common share was $22.91 and $19.86, respectively, at
September 30, 2011.
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At September 30, 2011, the Bank was considered well capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt
corrective action with a Tier 1 leverage ratio, Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio and total risk-based capital ratio of 8.56%,
14.74% and 15.99%, respectively, compared to 7.92%, 13.27% and 14.52%, respectively, at December 31, 2010.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Comparison of Results for the Three Month Period Ended September 30, 2011 and 2010

General.  Net income before accumulated preferred stock dividends and discount accretion increased $88,000 or 9.2%
to $1.0 million for the three months ended September 30, 2011 from $961,000 for the same period in 2010.  This
increase was the result of an increase in net interest income of $137,000 and decreases in noninterest expense, the
provision for loan losses and the provision for income taxes of $509,000, $33,000 and $57,000, respectively.  Partially
offsetting these favorable items, noninterest income decreased $648,000.

Net interest income.  Net interest income on a tax equivalent basis increased $166,000 or 4.2% to $4.1 million for the
three months ended September 30, 2011 from $3.9 million for the same period in 2010.  This increase can be
attributed to a decrease in interest expense of $290,000 partially offset by a decrease in tax equivalent interest income
of $124,000.

Interest income.  Interest income on a tax equivalent basis decreased $124,000 or 2.2% to $5.6 million for the three
months ended September 30, 2011, compared to $5.7 million for the same period in the prior year.  This decrease can
be attributed to decreases in interest on loans and interest-earning deposits with banks of $139,000 and $23,000,
respectively, partially offset by increases in interest on securities and federal bank stocks of $35,000 and $3,000,
respectively.

Tax equivalent interest earned on loans receivable decreased $139,000 or 3.1% to $4.4 million for the three months
ended September 30, 2011, compared to $4.5 million for the same period in 2010.  This decrease resulted as the
average yield on loans receivable decreased 41 basis points to 5.62% for the three months ended September 30, 2011,
versus 6.03% for the same period in 2010.  This unfavorable yield variance accounted for a $318,000 decrease in
interest income.  Partially offsetting this unfavorable yield variance, average loans increased $12.1 million or 4.1%,
accounting for $179,000 in additional loan interest income.

Interest earned on interest-earning deposit accounts decreased $23,000 or 36.5% to $40,000 for the three months
ended September 30, 2011 from $63,000 for the same period in 2010.  This decrease resulted from a decrease in the
average yield on interest-earning deposit accounts of 18 basis points to 0.73% for the three months ended September
30, 2011, compared to 0.91% for the same period in the prior year, accounting for an $11,000 decrease in interest
income.  In addition, the average balance of these assets decreased $5.7 million, primarily as excess cash was utilized
to repay borrowings and fund security purchases, decreasing interest income by $12,000.

Tax equivalent interest earned on securities increased $35,000 or 3.3% at $1.1 million for the three month periods
ended September 30, 2011 and 2010.  This increase resulted from an increase in the yield on securities of seven basis
points to 3.36% for the three months ended September 30, 2011, versus 3.29% for the same period in 2010, due
primarily to the deployment of excess cash into higher-yielding securities.  This favorable yield variance accounted
for a $23,000 increase in interest income.  In addition, the average balance of securities increased $1.4 million or
1.1%, accounting for a $12,000 increase in interest income.

Interest expense.  Interest expense decreased $290,000 or 16.6% to $1.5 million for the three months ended September
30, 2011 from $1.7 million for the same period in 2010.  This decrease in interest expense can be attributed to a
decrease in interest incurred on deposits and borrowed funds of $150,000 and $140,000, respectively.

Interest expense incurred on deposits decreased $150,000 or 11.3% to $1.2 million for the three months ended
September 30, 2011 compared to $1.3 million for the same period in 2010.  The average cost of interest-bearing
deposits decreased 20 basis points to 1.41% for the three months ended September 30, 2011, compared to 1.61% for
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the same period in 2010 causing a $159,000 decrease in interest expense.  This decrease was primarily due to deposits
repricing during late 2010 and the first nine months of 2011 in the overall low interest-rate environment.  Partially
offsetting this favorable rate variance, the average balance of interest-bearing deposits increased $2.3 million to
$330.5 million for the three months ended September 30, 2011, compared to $328.2 million for the same period in
2010 causing a $9,000 increase in interest expense.
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Interest expense incurred on borrowed funds decreased $140,000 or 33.7% to $275,000 for the three months ended
September 30, 2011, compared to $415,000 for the same period in the prior year.  The average balance of borrowed
funds decreased $11.7 million or 32.7%, accounting for a $134,000 decrease in interest expense.  In addition, the
average cost of borrowed funds decreased six basis points to 4.52% for the three months ended September 30, 2011,
compared to 4.58% for the same period in 2010, causing a $6,000 decrease in interest expense.  Both the decrease in
volume and decrease in rate were primarily related to the Corporation’s early retirement of $10.0 million and $5.0
million in long-term FHLB borrowings during the third quarter of 2010 and second quarter of 2011, respectively, and
the repayment of a $5.0 million credit line at a correspondent bank during the second and third quarter of 2011.
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Average Balance Sheet and Yield/Rate Analysis.  The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, information
concerning the total dollar amounts of interest income from interest-earning assets and the resulting average yields,
the total dollar amounts of interest expense on interest-bearing liabilities and the resulting average costs, net interest
income, interest rate spread and the net interest margin earned on average interest-earning assets.  For purposes of this
table, average loan balances include non-accrual loans and exclude the allowance for loan losses and interest income
includes accretion of net deferred loan fees.  Interest and yields on tax-exempt loans and securities (tax-exempt for
federal income tax purposes) are shown on a fully tax equivalent basis.  The information is based on average daily
balances during the periods presented.

(Dollar amounts in thousands) Three months ended September 30,
2011 2010

Average Yield / Average Yield /
Balance Interest Rate Balance Interest Rate

Interest-earning assets:
Loans, taxable $ 298,993 $ 4,238 5.62 % $ 292,578 $ 4,446 6.03 %
Loans, tax exempt 11,261 154 5.43 % 5,588 85 6.03 %
Total loans receivable 310,254 4,392 5.62 % 298,166 4,531 6.03 %
Securities, taxable 93,922 643 2.72 % 98,925 642 2.57 %
Securities, tax exempt 36,740 464 5.01 % 30,307 430 5.63 %
Total securities 130,662 1,107 3.36 % 129,232 1,072 3.29 %
Interest-earning deposits with banks 21,808 40 0.73 % 27,458 63 0.91 %
Federal bank stocks 3,790 13 1.36 % 4,275 10 0.93 %
Total interest-earning cash
equivalents 25,598 53 0.82 % 31,733 73 0.91 %
Total interest-earning assets 466,514 5,552 4.72 % 459,131 5,676 4.90 %
Cash and due from banks 2,629 2,553
Other noninterest-earning assets 21,617 22,194
Total Assets $ 490,760 $ 483,878

Interest-bearing liabilities:
Interest-bearing demand deposits $ 178,786 $ 114 0.25 % $ 174,670 $ 192 0.44 %
Time deposits 151,707 1,064 2.78 % 153,512 1,136 2.94 %
Total interest-bearing deposits 330,493 1,178 1.41 % 328,182 1,328 1.61 %
Borrowed funds, short-term 4,168 39 3.71 % 5,000 61 4.84 %
Borrowed funds, long-term 20,000 236 4.68 % 30,914 354 4.54 %
Total borrowed funds 24,168 275 4.51 % 35,914 415 4.58 %
Total interest-bearing liabilities 354,661 1,453 1.63 % 364,096 1,743 1.90 %
Noninterest-bearing demand deposits 85,219 - - 76,124 - -
Funding and cost of funds 439,880 1,453 1.31 % 440,220 1,743 1.57 %
Other noninterest-bearing liabilities 3,533 3,607
Total Liabilities 443,413 443,827
Stockholders' Equity 47,347 40,051
Total Liabilities and Stockholders'
Equity $ 490,760 $ 483,878
Net interest income $ 4,099 $ 3,933

Interest rate spread (difference
between weighted average rate on

3.09 % 3.00 %
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interest-earning assets and
interest-bearing liabilities)

Net interest margin (net interest
income as a percentage of average
interest-earning assets) 3.49 % 3.40 %
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Analysis of Changes in Net Interest Income.  The following table analyzes the changes in interest income and interest
expense in terms of: (1) changes in volume of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities and (2) changes in
yields and rates.  The table reflects the extent to which changes in the Corporation’s interest income and interest
expense are attributable to changes in volume (changes in volume multiplied by prior year rate), rate (change in rate
multiplied by prior year volume) and changes attributable to the combined impact of volume/rate (change in rate
multiplied by change in volume).  The changes attributable to the combined impact of volume/rate are allocated on a
consistent basis between the volume and rate variances.  Changes in interest income on loans and securities reflect the
changes in interest income on a fully tax equivalent basis.

(Dollar amounts in thousands) Three months ended September 30,
2011 versus 2010

Increase (Decrease) due to
Volume Rate Total

Interest income:
Loans $179 $(318 ) $(139 )
Securities 12 23 35
Interest-earning deposits with banks (12 ) (11 ) (23 )
Federal bank stocks (1 ) 4 3
Total interest-earning assets 178 (302 ) (124 )

Interest expense:
Interest-bearing deposits 9 (159 ) (150 )
Borrowed funds (134 ) (6 ) (140 )
Total interest-bearing liabilities (125 ) (165 ) (290 )
Net interest income $303 $(137 ) $166

Provision for loan losses.  The Corporation records provisions for loan losses to maintain a level of total allowance for
loan losses that management believes, to the best of its knowledge, covers all probable incurred losses estimable at
each reporting date. Management considers historical loss experience, the present and prospective financial condition
of borrowers, current conditions (particularly as they relate to markets where the Corporation originates loans), the
status of non-performing assets, the estimated underlying value of the collateral and other factors related to the
collectability of the loan portfolio.

Information pertaining to the allowance for loan losses and non-performing assets for the quarter ended September 30,
2011 and 2010 is as follows:

(Dollar amounts in thousands) At or for the three months ended
September 30,

2011 2010
Balance at the beginning of the period $ 3,562 $ 3,298
Provision for loan losses 80 113
Charge-offs (126 ) (104 )
Recoveries 9 150
Balance at the end of the period $ 3,525 $ 3,457

Non-performing loans $ 5,269 $ 3,211
Non-performing assets 5,624 3,450
Non-performing loans to total loans 1.70 % 1.07 %
Non-performing assets to total assets 1.14 % 0.72 %
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Allowance for loan losses to total loans 1.14 % 1.15 %
Allowance for loan losses to non-performing loans 66.90 % 107.66 %
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Nonperforming loans increased $2.1 million to $5.3 million at September 30, 2011 from $3.2 million at September 30,
2010.  The increase in nonperforming loans was primarily due to the addition of four separate credit relationships
which were placed on non-accrual status during the fourth quarter of 2010, as previously disclosed in the Corporation’s
2010 Annual Report on Form 10-K, and two separate credit relationships which were placed on non-accrual status
during the first quarter of 2011 due to deterioration in the financial condition of the borrowers as a result of poor
economic conditions and a general decline in their ability to comply with contractual repayment terms on a timely
basis.  The decrease in the allowance for loan losses to nonperforming loans from 107.66% at September 30, 2010 to
66.90% at September 30, 2011 was a result of the aforementioned increase in nonperforming loans primarily related to
these six credit relationships.  The Corporation does not consider the decrease in this ratio to be distressing due to the
underlying collateral adequacy of the nonperforming loans. During the three months ended September 30, 2011,
nonperforming loans decreased by $1.4 million to $5.3 million from $6.7 million at June 30, 2011.  This decrease was
primarily due to an $800,000 principal payment and $36,000 partial charge-off made on one problem credit and a
$131,000 principal payment on a separate loan relationship.  The Corporation had allocated specific reserves of
$568,000 to the first credit during the fourth quarter of 2010.

As of September 30, 2011, the Corporation’s classified and criticized assets amounted to $12.0 million or 2.4% of total
assets, with $8.1 million classified as substandard and $3.9 million identified as special mention.  This compares to
classified and criticized assets of $14.0 million or 2.0% of total assets, with $10.4 million classified as substandard
and $3.5 million identified as special mention at June 30, 2011.  The decrease in criticized and classified assets was
primarily the result of the aforementioned principal payments as well as a $932,000 principal reduction of an
additional loan relationship previously identified as substandard.

The provision for loan losses decreased $33,000 or 29.2% to $80,000 for the three month period ended September 30,
2011 from $113,000 for the same period in the prior year.  While net charge-offs increased to $126,000 for the three
months ended September 30, 2011 from $104,000 for the same period in the prior year, a portion of the charge-offs
experienced during the quarter ended September 30, 2011 related to the aforementioned credit with prior specific
reserves allocated.  While these charge-offs resulted in an increase in the Corporation’s historical loss experience, the
decrease in specific reserves was greater than the result of increasing general reserves triggered by these charge-offs
on loan loss history.  Further, the specific reserves required for impaired loans decreased as a result of the
aforementioned principal payment and due to the estimated value of the collateral adequacy supporting the loans
placed on non-accrual status during the quarter, the Corporation did not require additional provision for impaired
loans.

Noninterest income.  Noninterest income decreased $648,000 or 44.0% to $825,000 during the three months ended
September 30, 2011, compared to $1.5 million during the same period in the prior year.  This decrease was primarily
due to decreases in gains on the sale of securities and commissions on financial services of $629,000 and $120,000,
respectively.  During the third quarter of 2010, the Corporation recognized $629,000 in gains related to the sale of
securities to facilitate the early retirement of a $10.0 million FHLB long-term borrowing.  These gains offset a
$557,000 prepayment penalty related to the repayment of the borrowing which was recorded through noninterest
expense.  The decrease in commissions on financial services was primarily the result of the Corporation employing
one representative during the quarter ended September 30, 2011 compared to three representatives during the same
period in the prior year.  Partially offsetting these unfavorable variances, other noninterest income increased $69,000
as a result of increased interchange fee income and fees and services charges increased $55,000 due to increased
overdraft fees.

Noninterest expense.  Noninterest expense decreased $509,000 or 13.0% to $3.4 million during the three months
ended September 30, 2011 compared to $3.9 million for the same period in 2010.  This decrease in noninterest
expense can be attributed to decreases in other noninterest expenses, FDIC insurance, intangible amortization and
compensation and employee benefits of $480,000, $42,000, $31,000 and $18,000, respectively, partially offset by an
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increase in professional fees of $58,000.  Premises and equipment expenses remained stable between the two periods.

Other noninterest expense decreased $480,000 or 40.3% to $710,000 for the three months ended September 30, 2011,
compared to $1.2 million for the same period in the prior year.  This decrease can be attributed primarily to
prepayment penalties totaling $557,000 assessed in connection with the early retirement of a $10.0 million FHLB
long-term borrowing during the quarter ended September 30, 2010.
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FDIC insurance decreased $42,000 or 26.6% to $116,000 for the three months ended September 30, 2011, compared
to $158,000 for the same period in the prior year.  This decrease can be attributed to regulatory changes affecting the
FDIC insurance premium calculation.  This change was effective for the September 30, 2011 payment and resulted in
a decrease in the Corporation’s annual assessment rate from 13.63 basis points to 6.9 basis points.

As a result of a branch purchase completed in the third quarter of 2009, the Corporation recognized $110,000 of core
deposit intangible amortization expense during the third quarter of 2011, compared to $141,000 for the same period in
the prior year.  Further discussion related to goodwill and intangible assets related to the branch office purchase can be
found in the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” beginning on page 5.

Compensation and employee benefits decreased $18,000 or 1.0% to $1.7 million for the three months ended
September 30, 2011 compared to $1.8 million for the same period in the prior year.  This decrease can be primarily
attributed to decreases in pension expense and commissions paid to financial services representatives.

Provision for income taxes.  The provision for income taxes decreased $57,000 or 21.0% to $214,000 for the three
months ended September 30, 2011 compared to $271,000 for the same period in the prior year, as the Corporation’s
effective tax rate decreased to 16.9% for the third quarter of 2011 from 22.0% from the same quarter in the prior year
due to an increase in tax-exempt income.  The difference between the statutory rate of 34% and the Corporation’s
effective tax rate of 16.9% for the quarter ended September 30, 2011, is due to tax-exempt income earned on certain
tax-free loans and securities and bank-owned life insurance.

Comparison of Results for the Nine Month Period Ended September 30, 2011 and 2010

General.  Net income before accumulated preferred stock dividends and discount accretion increased $91,000 to $2.3
million for the nine months ended September 30, 2011 from $2.2 million for the same period in 2010.  This increase
was the result of increases in net interest income of $452,000, and decreases in the provision for loan losses and the
provision for income taxes of $145,000 and $103,000, respectively.  Partially offsetting these favorable items,
noninterest income decreased $436,000.  Noninterest expense remained flat between the two year-to-date periods.

Net interest income.  Net interest income on a tax equivalent basis increased $557,000 or 4.9% to $12.0 million for the
nine months ended September 30, 2011 from $11.4 million for the same period in 2010.  This increase can be
attributed to a decrease in interest expense of $968,000 partially offset by a decrease in tax equivalent interest income
of $411,000.

Interest income.  Interest income on a tax equivalent basis decreased $411,000 or 2.4% to $16.5 million for the nine
months ended September 30, 2011, compared to $16.9 million for the same period in the prior year.  This decrease can
be attributed to decreases in interest on loans, securities and interest-earning deposits with banks of $303,000, $42,000
and $73,000, respectively, partially offset by an increase in interest on federal bank stocks of $7,000.

Tax equivalent interest earned on loans receivable decreased $303,000 or 2.3% at $13.1 million for the nine months
ended September 30, 2011, compared to $13.4 million for the same period in 2010.  This decrease resulted from a
decrease in the average yield on loans receivable of 37 basis points to 5.70% for the nine months ended September 30,
2011, versus 6.07% for the same period in 2010.  This unfavorable yield variance accounted for an $824,000 decrease
in interest income.  Partially offsetting this unfavorable yield variance, average loans increased $11.8 million or 4.0%,
accounting for $521,000 in additional loan interest income.

Tax equivalent interest earned on securities decreased $42,000 or 1.3% at $3.2 million for the nine months ended
September 30, 2011 and 2010.  The average yield on securities decreased seven basis points to 3.34% for the nine
months ended September 30, 2011, versus 3.41% for the same period in 2010, due primarily to the deployment of cash
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received from the U.S. government agency calls into shorter-termed investment securities at market yields lower than
the overall average of the existing portfolio.  This unfavorable yield variance accounted for a $72,000 decrease in
interest income.  Partially offsetting this unfavorable yield decrease, the average balance of securities increased $1.2
million or 1.0%, accounting for a $30,000 increase in interest income.
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Interest earned on interest-earning deposit accounts decreased $73,000 or 34.1% to $141,000 for the nine months
ended September 30, 2011 from $214,000 for the same period in 2010.  The average yield on interest-earning deposit
accounts decreased 30 basis points to 0.70% for the nine months ended September 30, 2011, compared to 1.00% for
the same period in the prior year, accounting for a $60,000 decrease in interest income.  In addition, the average
balance of these assets decreased $1.8 million or 6.3%, accounting for a $13,000 reduction in interest income.

 Interest expense.  Interest expense decreased $968,000 or 17.7% to $4.5 million for the nine months ended September
30, 2011 from $5.5 million for the same period in 2010.  This decrease in interest expense can be attributed to a
decrease in interest incurred on deposits and borrowed funds of $600,000 and $368,000, respectively.

Interest expense incurred on deposits decreased $600,000 or 14.4% to $3.6 million for the nine months ended
September 30, 2011 compared to $4.2 million for the same period in 2010.  The average cost of interest-bearing
deposits decreased 28 basis points to 1.43% for the nine months ended September 30, 2011, compared to 1.71% for
the same period in 2010 causing a $679,000 decrease in interest expense.  This decrease was primarily due to deposits
repricing during late 2010 and the first nine months of 2011 in the overall low interest-rate environment.  Partially
offsetting this favorable rate variance, the average balance of interest-bearing deposits increased $6.3 million or 1.9%
to $332.0 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2011, compared to $325.7 million for the same period in
2010 causing a $79,000 increase in interest expense.

Interest expense incurred on borrowed funds decreased $368,000 or 28.0% to $948,000 for the nine months ended
September 30, 2011, compared to $1.3 million for the same period in the prior year.  The average balance of borrowed
funds decreased $11.3 million or 29.3%, accounting for a $392,000 decrease in interest expense.  Partially offsetting
this favorable volume variance, the average cost of borrowed funds increased nine basis points to 4.64% for the nine
months ended September 30, 2011, compared to 4.55% for the same period in 2010, causing a $24,000 increase in
interest expense.  Both the decrease in volume and increase in rate were primarily related to the Corporation’s early
retirement of $10.0 million in long-term FHLB borrowings during the third quarter of 2010, the early repayment of an
additional $5.0 million long-term FHLB borrowing during the second quarter of 2011 and the $5.0 million repayment
of a credit line with a correspondent bank during the third quarter of 2011.
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Average Balance Sheet and Yield/Rate Analysis.  The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, information
concerning the total dollar amounts of interest income from interest-earning assets and the resulting average yields,
the total dollar amounts of interest expense on interest-bearing liabilities and the resulting average costs, net interest
income, interest rate spread and the net interest margin earned on average interest-earning assets.  For purposes of this
table, average loan balances include non-accrual loans and exclude the allowance for loan losses and interest income
includes accretion of net deferred loan fees.  Interest and yields on tax-exempt loans and securities (tax-exempt for
federal income tax purposes) are shown on a fully tax equivalent basis.  The information is based on average daily
balances during the periods presented.

(Dollar amounts in thousands) Nine months ended September 30,
2011 2010

Average Yield / Average Yield /
Balance Interest Rate Balance Interest Rate

Interest-earning assets:
Loans, taxable $ 295,718 $ 12,659 5.72 % $ 289,555 $ 13,153 6.07 %
Loans, tax exempt 12,005 464 5.17 % 6,391 273 5.71 %
Total loans receivable 307,723 13,123 5.70 % 295,946 13,426 6.07 %

Securities, taxable 90,522 1,762 2.60 % 96,780 1,982 2.74 %
Securities, tax exempt 35,929 1,394 5.19 % 28,473 1,216 5.71 %
Total securities 126,451 3,156 3.34 % 125,253 3,198 3.41 %

Interest-earning deposits with banks 26,869 141 0.70 % 28,680 214 1.00 %
Federal bank stocks 3,928 39 1.33 % 4,222 32 1.01 %
Total interest-earning cash
equivalents 30,797 180 0.78 % 32,902 246 1.00 %

Total interest-earning assets 464,971 16,459 4.73 % 454,101 16,870 4.97 %
Cash and due from banks 2,549 2,396
Other noninterest-earning assets 21,797 22,719
Total assets $ 489,316 $ 16,459 4.50 % $ 479,216 $ 16,870 4.71 %

Interest-bearing liabilities:
Interest-bearing demand deposits $ 181,338 $ 380 0.28 % $ 168,659 $ 654 0.52 %
Time deposits 150,635 3,181 2.82 % 156,996 3,506 2.99 %
Total interest-bearing deposits 331,973 3,561 1.43 % 325,655 4,161 1.71 %
Borrowed funds, long-term 22,766 789 4.63 % 33,645 1,136 4.51 %
Borrowed funds, short-term 4,564 159 4.66 % 5,000 180 4.81 %
Total borrowed funds 27,330 948 4.64 % 38,645 1,316 4.55 %
Total interest-bearing liabilities 359,303 4,509 1.68 % 364,300 5,477 2.01 %
Noninterest-bearing demand
deposits 82,414 - - 73,013 - -
Funding and cost of funds 441,717 4,509 1.36 % 437,313 5,477 1.67 %
Other noninterest-bearing liabilities 3,764 3,307
Total liabilities 445,481 440,620
Stockholders' equity 43,835 38,596
Total liabilities and stockholders'
equity $ 489,316 $ 4,509 1.36 % $ 479,216 $ 5,477 1.67 %
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Net interest income $ 11,950 $ 11,393

Interest rate spread (difference
between weighted average rate on
interest-earning assets and
interest-bearing liabilities) 3.05 % 2.96 %

Net interest margin (net interest
income as a percentage of average
interest-earning assets) 3.44 % 3.35 %
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Analysis of Changes in Net Interest Income.  The following table analyzes the changes in interest income and interest
expense in terms of: (1) changes in volume of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities and (2) changes in
yields and rates.  The table reflects the extent to which changes in the Corporation’s interest income and interest
expense are attributable to changes in volume (changes in volume multiplied by prior year rate), rate (change in rate
multiplied by prior year volume) and changes attributable to the combined impact of volume/rate (change in rate
multiplied by change in volume).  The changes attributable to the combined impact of volume/rate are allocated on a
consistent basis between the volume and rate variances.  Changes in interest income on loans and securities reflect the
changes in interest income on a fully tax equivalent basis.

(Dollar amounts in thousands) Nine months ended September 30,
2011 versus 2010

Increase (Decrease) due to
Volume Rate Total

Interest income:
Loans $521 $(824 ) $(303 )
Securities 30 (72 ) (42 )
Interest-earning deposits with banks (13 ) (60 ) (73 )
Federal bank stocks (2 ) 9 7
Total interest-earning assets 536 (947 ) (411 )

Interest expense:
Deposits 79 (679 ) (600 )
Borrowed funds (392 ) 24 (368 )
Total interest-bearing liabilities (313 ) (655 ) (968 )
Net interest income $849 $(292 ) $557

Provision for loan losses.  The Corporation records provisions for loan losses to maintain a level of total allowance for
loan losses that management believes, to the best of its knowledge, covers all probable incurred losses estimable at
each reporting date. Management considers historical loss experience, the present and prospective financial condition
of borrowers, current conditions (particularly as they relate to markets where the Corporation originates loans), the
status of non-performing assets, the estimated underlying value of the collateral and other factors related to the
collectability of the loan portfolio.

Information pertaining to the allowance for loan losses and non-performing assets for the nine months ended
September 30, 2011 and 2010 is as follows:

(Dollar amounts in thousands) At or for the nine months ended
September 30,

2011 2010
Balance at the beginning of the period $ 4,132 $ 3,202
Provision for loan losses 320 465
Charge-offs (977 ) (381 )
Recoveries 50 171
Balance at the end of the period $ 3,525 $ 3,457

Non-performing loans $ 5,269 $ 3,211
Non-performing assets 5,624 3,450
Non-performing loans to total loans 1.70 % 1.07 %
Non-performing assets to total assets 1.14 % 0.72 %
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Allowance for loan losses to total loans 1.14 % 1.15 %
Allowance for loan losses to non-performing loans 66.90 % 107.66 %
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Nonperforming loans increased $2.1 million to $5.3 million at September 30, 2011 from $3.2 million at September 30,
2010.  The increase in nonperforming loans was primarily due to the addition of four separate credit relationships
which were placed on non-accrual status during the fourth quarter of 2010, as previously disclosed in the Corporation’s
2010 Annual Report on Form 10-K, and two separate credit relationships which were placed on non-accrual status
during the first quarter of 2011 due to deterioration in the financial condition of the borrowers as a result of poor
economic conditions and a general decline in their ability to comply with contractual repayment terms on a timely
basis.  The decrease in the allowance for loan losses to nonperforming loans from 107.66% at September 30, 2010 to
66.90% at September 30, 2011 was a result of the aforementioned increase in nonperforming loans primarily related to
these six credit relationships.  The Corporation does not consider the decrease in this ratio to be distressing due to the
underlying collateral adequacy of the nonperforming loans.  During the nine months ended September 30, 2011,
nonperforming loans decreased $1.3 million to $5.3 million from $6.6 million at December 31, 2010.

As of September 30, 2011, the Corporation’s classified and criticized assets amounted to $12.0 million or 2.4% of
totals assets, with $8.1 million classified as substandard and $3.9 million identified as special mention.  This compares
to classified and criticized assets of $12.4 million or 2.6% of total assets, with $8.3 million classified as substandard,
$44,000 classified as doubtful and $4.1 million identified as special mention at December 31, 2010.  The decrease in
criticized and classified assets was primarily due to an $800,000 principal payment and $36,000 partial charge off
made on one problem credit and a $131,000 principal payment on a separate loan relationship.

The provision for loan losses decreased $145,000 or 31.2% to $320,000 for the nine month period ended September
30, 2011 from $465,000 for the same period in the prior year.  While net charge-offs increased to $977,000 for the
nine months ended September 30, 2011 from $381,000 for the same period in the prior year, a significant portion of
the charge-offs experienced during the nine months ended September 30, 2011 related to four loans with prior specific
reserves allocated.  While these charge-offs resulted in an increase in the Corporation’s historical loss experience, the
decrease in specific reserves was greater than the result of increasing general reserves triggered by these charge-offs
on loan loss history.  Further, the specific reserve required for impaired loans decreased as a result of the
aforementioned principal payment and due to the estimated value of the collateral supporting the loans placed on
non-accrual status during the quarter, the Corporation did not require additional provision for impaired loans.

Noninterest income.  Noninterest income decreased $436,000 or 12.8% to $3.0 million during the nine months ended
September 30, 2011, compared to $3.4 million during the same period in the prior year.  This decrease was primarily
due to decreases in commissions on financial services and gains on the sale of securities of $146,000 and $547,000,
respectively.  Partially offsetting these unfavorable variances, other noninterest income increased $183,000 as a result
of increased interchange fee income and customer service fees increased $82,000.

Noninterest expense.  Noninterest expense remained stable at $10.8 million during the nine months ended September
30, 2011 and 2010.  This can be attributed to increases in premises and equipment and professional fees of $63,000
and $125,000, respectively, partially offset by decreases in intangible amortization, FDIC insurance premiums and
other noninterest expenses of $97,000, $33,000 and $68,000, respectively.

Compensation and employee benefits remained stable at $5.4 million during the nine months ended September 30,
2011 and 2010.  This can be primarily attributed to normal salary and wage increases partially offset by decreases in
pension expense, commissions paid to financial service representatives and stock compensation expense.

Premises and equipment increased $63,000 or 3.9% to $1.7 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2011
from $1.6 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2010.  This increase was primarily related to the fourth
quarter 2010 purchase of the Titusville office building.
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Professional fees increased $125,000 or 30.3% to $538,000 for the nine months ended September 30, 2011, compared
to $413,000 for the same period in the prior year.  This increase was primarily related to costs associated with human
resources consulting, legal fees relating to foreclosure activities and increased accounting and audit fees.

As a result of the third quarter 2009 branch acquisition, the Corporation recognized $348,000 of core deposit
intangible amortization expense during the first nine months of 2011, compared to $445,000 for the same period in the
prior year.  Further discussion related to goodwill and intangible assets related to the branch office purchase can be
found in the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” beginning on page 5.
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FDIC insurance decreased $33,000 or 7.4% to $414,000 for the nine months ended September 30, 2011, compared to
$447,000 for the same period in the prior year.  This decrease can be attributed to regulatory changes affecting the
FDIC insurance premium calculation.  This change was effective for the September 30, 2011 FDIC payment and
resulted in a decrease in the Corporation’s annual assessment rate from 13.63 basis points to 6.9 basis points.

Other noninterest expenses decreased $68,000 or 2.7% to $2.4 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2011,
compared to $2.5 million for the same period in the prior year.  This decrease can be attributed primarily to
prepayment penalties totaling $336,000 assessed in connection with the early retirement of a $5.0 million FHLB
long-term borrowing during the nine months ended September 30, 2011, compared to prepayment penalties totaling
$557,000 during the same period in the prior year.  Partially offsetting this decrease, collection, ATM processing,
marketing and shares tax expenses increased by $55,000, $45,000, $32,000 and $23,000, respectively.

Provision for income taxes.  The provision for income taxes decreased $30,000 to $611,000 for the nine months ended
September 30, 2011 compared to $641,000 for the same period in the prior year, as the Corporation’s effective tax rate
decreased to 18.6% for the nine months ended September 30, 2011 from 20.5% from the same quarter in the prior
year.  The difference between the statutory rate of 34% and the Corporation’s effective tax rate of 20.5% for the quarter
ended September 30, 2011, is due to tax-exempt income earned on certain tax-free loans and securities and
bank-owned life insurance.

LIQUIDITY

The Corporation’s primary sources of funds generally have been deposits obtained through the offices of the Bank,
borrowings from the FHLB and Federal Reserve and amortization and prepayments of outstanding loans and maturing
securities.  During the nine months ended September 30, 2011, the Corporation used its sources of funds primarily to
reduce borrowed funds and to fund loan originations and security purchases.  As of September 30, 2011, the
Corporation had outstanding loan commitments, including undisbursed loans and amounts available under credit lines,
totaling $47.9 million, and standby letters of credit totaling $219,000.

At September 30, 2011, time deposits amounted to $149.5 million or 35.8% of the Corporation’s total consolidated
deposits, including approximately $43.0 million of which are scheduled to mature within the next year.  Management
of the Corporation believes it has adequate resources to fund all of its commitments, all of its commitments will be
funded as required by related maturity dates and, based upon past experience and current pricing policies, it can adjust
the rates of time deposits to retain a substantial portion of maturing liabilities.

Aside from liquidity available from customer deposits or through sales and maturities of securities, the Corporation
has alternative sources of funds such as a term borrowing capacity from the FHLB and the Federal Reserve’s discount
window.  At September 30, 2011, the Corporation’s borrowing capacity with the FHLB, net of funds borrowed, was
$139.1 million.

Management is not aware of any conditions, including any regulatory recommendations or requirements, which would
adversely impact its liquidity or its ability to meet funding needs in the ordinary course of business.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Corporation’s consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America and follow general practices within the industry in which it
operates.  Application of these principles requires management to make estimates or judgments that affect the amounts
reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes.  These estimates are based on information available as
of the date of the financial statements; accordingly, as this information changes, the financial statements could reflect
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different estimates or judgments.  Certain policies inherently have a greater reliance on the use of estimates, and as
such have a greater possibility of producing results that could be materially different than originally
reported.  Estimates or judgments are necessary when assets and liabilities are required to be recorded at fair value,
when a decline in the value of an asset not carried on the financial statements at fair value warrants an impairment
write-down or valuation reserve to be established or when an asset or liability needs to be recorded contingent upon a
future event.  Carrying assets and liabilities at fair value inherently results in more financial statement volatility.  The
fair values and the information used to record valuation adjustments for certain assets and liabilities are based either
on quoted market prices or are provided by third-party sources, when available.  When third-party information is not
available, valuation adjustments are estimated in good faith by management primarily though the use of internal cash
flow modeling techniques.
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The most significant accounting policies followed by the Corporation are presented in Note 1 to the consolidated
financial statements included in the Corporation’s Annual Report on Form 10-K.  These policies, along with the
disclosures presented in the other financial statement notes provide information on how significant assets and
liabilities are valued in the financial statements and how those values are determined.  Management views critical
accounting policies to be those which are highly dependent on subjective or complex judgments, estimates and
assumptions and where changes in those estimates and assumptions could have a significant impact on the financial
statements.  Management has identified the following as critical accounting policies.

Allowance for loan losses.  The Corporation considers that the determination of the allowance for loan losses involves
a higher degree of judgment and complexity than its other significant accounting policies.  The balance in the
allowance for loan losses is determined based on management’s review and evaluation of the loan portfolio in relation
to past loss experience, the size and composition of the portfolio, current economic events and conditions and other
pertinent factors, including management’s assumptions as to future delinquencies, recoveries and losses.  All of these
factors may be susceptible to significant change.  Among the many factors affecting the allowance for loan losses,
some are quantitative while others require qualitative judgment.  Although management believes its process for
determining the allowance adequately considers all of the potential factors that could potentially result in credit losses,
the process includes subjective elements and may be susceptible to significant change.  To the extent actual outcomes
differ from management’s estimates, additional provisions for loan losses may be required that would adversely impact
the Corporation’s financial condition or earnings in future periods.

Other-than-temporary impairment.  Management evaluates securities for other-than-temporary impairment at least on
a  quar te r ly  bas i s ,  and  more  f requent ly  when economic ,  marke t  o r  o ther  concerns  warran t  such
evaluation.  Consideration is given to (1) the length of time and the extent to which the fair value has been less than
cost, (2) the financial condition and near term prospects of the issuer, (3) whether the market decline was affected by
macroeconomic conditions and (4) whether the Corporation has the intent to sell the debt security or more likely than
not will be required to sell the debt security before its anticipated recovery.

Goodwill and intangible assets.  Goodwill represents the excess cost over fair value of assets acquired in a business
combination.  Goodwill and intangible assets acquired in a purchase business combination and determined to have an
indefinite useful life are not amortized, but instead tested for impairment at least annually.  Intangible assets with
estimable useful lives are amortized over their respective estimated useful lives to their estimated residual values. The
impairment test is a two-step process that begins with an initial impairment evaluation.  If the initial evaluation
suggests that an impairment of the asset value exists, the second step is to determine the amount of the impairment.  If
the tests conclude that goodwill is impaired, the carrying value is adjusted and an impairment charge is recorded.  As
of December 31, 2010, the required annual impairment test of goodwill was performed and management concluded
that no impairment existed as of that date.

Item 3.  Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

Market risk for the Corporation consists primarily of interest rate risk exposure and liquidity risk.  Since virtually all
of the interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities are at the Bank, virtually all of the interest rate risk and
liquidity risk lies at the Bank level.  The Bank is not subject to currency exchange risk or commodity price risk, and
has no trading portfolio, and therefore, is not subject to any trading risk.  In addition, the Bank does not participate in
hedging transactions such as interest rate swaps and caps.  Changes in interest rates will impact both income and
expense recorded and also the market value of long-term interest-earning assets and interest-bearing
liabilities.  Interest rate risk and liquidity risk management is performed at the Bank level.  Although the Bank has a
diversified loan portfolio, loans outstanding to individuals and businesses depend upon the local economic conditions
in the immediate trade area.
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One of the primary functions of the Corporation’s asset/liability management committee is to monitor the level to
which the balance sheet is subject to interest rate risk.  The goal of the asset/liability committee is to manage the
relationship between interest rate sensitive assets and liabilities, thereby minimizing the fluctuations in the net interest
margin, which achieves consistent growth of net interest income during periods of changing interest rates.
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Interest rate sensitivity is the result of differences in the amounts and repricing dates of the Bank’s rate sensitive assets
and rate sensitive liabilities.  These differences, or interest rate repricing “gap”, provide an indication of the extent that
the Corporation’s net interest income is affected by future changes in interest rates.  A gap is considered positive when
the amount of interest rate-sensitive assets exceeds the amount of interest rate-sensitive liabilities and is considered
negative when the amount of interest rate-sensitive liabilities exceeds the amount of interest rate-sensitive
assets.  Generally, during a period of rising interest rates, a negative gap would adversely affect net interest income
while a positive gap would result in an increase in net interest income.  Conversely, during a period of falling interest
rates, a negative gap would result in an increase in net interest income and a positive gap would adversely affect net
interest income.  The closer to zero that gap is maintained, generally, the lesser the impact of market interest rate
changes on net interest income.

Assumptions about the timing and variability of cash flows are critical in gap analysis.  Particularly important are the
assumptions driving mortgage prepayments and the expected attrition of the core deposits portfolios.  These
assumptions are based on the Corporation’s historical experience, industry standards and assumptions provided by a
federal regulatory agency, which management believes most accurately represents the sensitivity of the Corporation’s
assets and liabilities to interest rate changes, at September 30, 2011,  the Corporation’s interest-earning assets maturing
or repricing within one year totaled $149.8 million while the Corporation’s interest-bearing liabilities maturing or
repricing within one-year totaled $136.2 million, providing an excess of interest-earning assets over interest-bearing
liabilities of $13.6 million.  At September 30, 2011, the percentage of the Corporation’s liabilities to assets maturing or
repricing within one year was 90.9%.

For more information, see “Market Risk Management” in the Corporation’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2010.

Item 4.  Controls and Procedures

The Corporation maintains disclosure controls and procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to
be disclosed in the Corporation’s Exchange Act reports is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the
time periods specified in the SEC’s rules and forms, and that such information is accumulated and communicated to
the Corporation’s management, including its Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO), as
appropriate, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure based on the definition of “disclosure controls and
procedures” in Rule 13a-15(e).

As of September 30, 2011, the Corporation carried out an evaluation, under the supervision and with the participation
of the Corporation’s management, including the Corporation’s CEO and CFO, of the effectiveness of the design and
operation of the Corporation’s disclosure controls and procedures.  Based on the foregoing, the Corporation’s CEO and
CFO concluded that the Corporation’s disclosure controls and procedures were effective.  There have been no
significant changes in the Corporation’s internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect the internal
controls subsequent to the date the Corporation completed its evaluation.

There has been no change made in the Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting during the period covered
by this report that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Corporation’s internal control
over financial reporting.

PART II - OTHER INFORMATION

Item 1.  Legal Proceedings
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The Corporation is involved in various legal proceedings occurring in the ordinary course of business.  It is the
opinion of management, after consultation with legal counsel, that these matters will not materially affect the
Corporation’s consolidated financial position or results of operations.

Item 1A.  Risk Factors

There have been no material changes from those risk factors previously disclosed in the Corporation’s Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2010, as filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.  Additional risks not presently known to us, or that we currently deem immaterial, may also adversely
affect our business, financial condition or results of operations.
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Item 2.  Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds

None.

Item 3.  Defaults Upon Senior Securities

None.

Item 4.  (Removed and Reserved)

Item 5.  Other Information

(a) Not applicable.

(b) Not applicable.

Item 6.  Exhibits

Exhibit 31.1 Rule 13a-14(a) Certification of Principal Executive Officer
Exhibit 31.2 Rule 13a-14(a) Certification of Principal Financial Officer
Exhibit 32.1 CEO Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350
Exhibit 32.2 CFO Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350
101.INS XBRL Instance Document*
101.SCH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document*
101.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document*
101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definitions Linkbase Document*
101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document*
101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document*

*These interactive data files shall not be deemed filed for purposes of Section 11 or 12 of the Securities Act of 1933,
as amended, or Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or otherwise subject to liability
under those sections.
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Signatures

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

EMCLAIRE FINANCIAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Date:  November 10, 2011 By: /s/ William C. Marsh
William C. Marsh
Chairman of the Board,
President and Chief Executive Officer

Date:  November 10, 2011 By: /s/ Matthew J. Lucco
Matthew J. Lucco
Chief Financial Officer
Treasurer
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